
 

​ 655 SOUTH COMMERCIAL AVENUE, SMITHVILLE, MO 64089 

​ P: (816) 532-0406 

​ F: (816) 532-4192 

​ SmithvilleSchoolDistrict.net 

 
 

To: Board of Education  
From: Mark Maus 
Re: Levy Transfer and Bond Informational Mailings​   
Date: February 19, 2025  

______________________________________________________________________________  
 
 
Members of the Board of Education,  
 
Over the last several campaign initiatives by the District, the Board has approved the development of an 
informational communication campaign. Over the last several weeks, we have been in contact with 
companies about providing this service on behalf of the district. We currently have information from 
one organization but are waiting for the second organization to respond. Once we have all of the 
information, we will share it with the Board.  
 
Please know the cost of an informational campaign could range from $4,000-$15,000.  

TRADITION COMPASSION PRIDE 

 


